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Accounting and Finance Resources

This list of resources was prepared by officers from the Syllabus Development and
Resources Directorate (Curriculum Materials Information Services) in the Department of
Education and Training. The list is presented in two parts:

Part One: Books, Videos, DVDs, computer software, Electronic Documents

Part Two: Websites

Further details of each item can be found online on the CMIS Resource Bank, which is
an online database. WACE Accounting and Finance Course webpage at
www.det.wa.edu.au/education/cmis/eval/curriculum/courses/accounting

In this database all of the Integrated Science resources have also been linked to specific
content or outcomes and can be accessed under these headings. The webpage also
contains a list of Suppliers, Key Documents and Key Websites for quick access.

Part One — Print, Videos etc

A Dictionary of accounting.
Oxford : Oxford University Press, 2005.
0-19-280627-0

Accounting : an introduction / Atrill ... [and others]
Frenchs Forest, N.S.W. : Pearson Longman, 2006.
0-7339-6918-6

Accounting : an introductory framework / T. Stanley, L. Kirkwood ... [and others]
Sydney : Pearson Longman, 2004.
0-12-360352-8

Accounting for the GST in small business [videorecording]
Bendigo, Vic. : Learning Essentials, 2006.

Accounting handbook 2005 : incorporating all the Australian equivalents to
international financial reporting standards as stated at 15 November 2004.
[Frenchs Forest, N.S.W.] : Pearson Prentice Hall, 2005.

0-7339-7131-8

Accounting updated pack / Horngren ...& others
Frenchs Forest, N.S.W. : Pearson Education Australia, 2006.
1-7410-3439-6

Auditing and assurance handbook 2006 : incorporating all the standards as at 1
January 2006 / technical editor Stephanie Kemp.

Milton, Qld. : Wiley, 2006.

0-470-81046-7

Biddle, lan.
Commerce in action. Book 1 teacher resource CD-ROM [electronic resource]
[Sydney] : McGraw-Hill Australia, [2004]


http://www.det.wa.edu.au/education/cmis/eval/curriculum/courses/accounting

0-07-471414-7

Commerce in action. Book two teacher resource CD-ROM [electronic resource]
[Sydney] : McGraw-Hill Australia, 2006 [i.e. 2005]
0-07-471415-5

Chapman, Stephen
New concepts in commerce : worksheets.
Milton, QId. : Jacaranda, 2005.
0-7314-0156-5

Back to business. 1: VCE Business management, units 1 & 2
Milton, QId. : Jacaranda, 2005.
0-7016-3736-6

Back to business. 2 :VCE business management units 3 & 4
Milton, QId. : Jacaranda, 2005 [i.e. 2004]
0-7314-0157-3

Exporting for the future : Australia's global future
Canberra : Austrade, 2006.

Criddle, Elizabeth.
Accounting and finance : aresource for units 1A -1B
Cottesloe, W.A. : Resource Enterprises, 2006.
978-1-921044-34-2

Doyle, Ashley.
Financial accounting. 1
Como, W.A. : Venture Publishing, 2003.
0-9750301-7-5

Financial accounting 2
Como, W.A. : Venture, 2005.
0-9751670-5-7

Evaluating business performance [videorecording] : case studies in small
business
Bendigo, Vic. : Learning Essentials, 2006.

Financial literacy [videorecording] : mobile phones and consumer rights.
Bendigo, Vic. : VEA, 2005.

Financial literacy [videorecording] : money and personal budgeting.
Bendigo, Vic. : VEA, 2005.

Financial reporting handbook 2006 : incorporating all the standards as at 1
January 2006.

Milton, Qld. : Wiley, 2006.

0-470-81047-5



Financial Review case studies with Business News.
Lovedale, N.S.W. : Australian Business Case studies, [2005].

Fraser, Lyn M.
Understanding the corporate annual report : nuts, bolts, and a few loose screws
Upper Saddle River, N.J. : Prentice Hall, 2003.
0-13-100431-X

Hart, Leita A.
Accounting demystified : a self-teaching guide
New York : McGraw-Hill, 2005.
0-07-145083-1

Hey-Cunningham, David
Financial statements demystified
Crows Nest, N.S.W. : Allen & Unwin, 2006.
1-7411-4821-9

Hoggett, John
Accounting
Milton, QId. : Wiley, 2006 [i.e. 2005]
0-470-80658-3

Hutton, Philip.
Accounting essentials. Teacher CD-ROM [electronic resource]
[South Yarra, Vic.] : Macmillan Education Australia, 2002.
0-7329-8811-X

Accounting essentials : VCE units 3 & 4
South Yarra, Vic. : Macmillan Education Australia, 2002.
0-7329-8070-4

Kenman, Sandra.
Business education for Queensland
Milton, QIld. : Jacaranda, 2006.
0-7314-0320-7

King, Keith.
Accounting. Unit 3 [Kit]
[North Ryde, N.S.W.] : Jacaranda, 1997.
0-7016-3750-1

Accounting. Unit 4 [Kit]
[North Ryde, N.S.W.] : Jacaranda, 1999.
0-7016-3751-X

Maintaining momentum [electronic resource] : Coles Myer Ltd. annual report 2005.
Tooronga, Vic. : Coles Myer, 2005. [Now Coles Group]

My fixed line tool kit [kit].
[Melbourne] : Australian Communications Authority, [2004].



My Internet tool Kit [kit].
[Melbourne] : Australian Communications Authority, [2004].

My mobile phone tool kit [Kit].
[Melbourne] : Australian Communications Authority, 2003.

Pilch, Judy
Australian and global businesses : business studies HSC
Melbourne : Pearson Education, 2004.
0-12-360519-9

Radebaugh, Lee H.
International accounting and multinational enterprises
New York : Wiley, 2006.
0-471-65269-5

Rouse, Allister.
Business management, units 1 & 2 : small business and communication
management
Melbourne : Pearson Longman, 2005 [i.e. 2006]
0-7339-7098-2

Business management, units 3 & 4 : managing corporations, people and change
Melbourne : Pearson Education Australia 2004.
0-12-350788-X

Business management, units 3 & 4 : managing corporations, people and change.
Study guide

Melbourne : Pearson Education Australia 2004.

0-12-360624-1

Shannon, Patricia.
Business communication & technologies
Milton, QIld. : Jacaranda, 2004.
0-7016-3807-9

Teacher tool kit [Kit].
[Melbourne] : Australian Communications Authority, [2004].

Teacher tool kit [website].
[Melbourne] : Australian Communications Authority, [2004].

Woolworths Annual reports [electronic resource].
From website.
Bella Vista, N.S.W. : Woolworths Limited, 2000-



Part Two — Websites

ACCA Australia and New Zealand [website]
http://australia.accaglobal.com
Sydney : Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, 2006-

Accounting for a better bottom line and a better environment [website]
http://www.epa.vic.qov.au/programs/accounting
Southbank, Vic.: EPA Victoria, 2005-

Accounting handbook 2005 : incorporating all the Australian equivalents to
international financial reporting standards as stated at 15 November 2004.
Accompanying website: http://www.pearsoned.com.au/handbooks
[Frenchs Forest, N.S.W.] : Pearson Prentice Hall, 2005.

Accounting [website] : an introductory framework (2nd edition), 2e.
http://www.pearsoned.com.au/Catalogue/TitleDetails.aspx?isbn=9780733964527#|
nstructor

Australia : Pearson Education Australia, 2006-

The age [website]
http://www.theage.com.au
Sydney, N.S.W. : Fairfax Digital, 2005

ANZ [website]
http://www.anz.com.au
[Melbourne] : Australia and New Zealand Banking Group, 2006

ASX [website] : Australian Stock Exchange
http://www.asx.com.au/asx/homepage/index.jsp
Sydney : Australian Stock Exchange, 2004-

ATOassist [website]
http://www.ato.gov.au
Canberra : Australian Taxation Office, 2000-

Austrade student centre [website] : Student and teacher resources.
http://www.austrade.gov.au/Student-and-teacher-resources/default.aspx
Australia : Australian Trade Commission, 2006-

Australian Bankers' Association [website]
http://www.bankers.asn.au
Sydney : Australian Bankers' Association, 2006-

Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry [website]
http://www.acci.asn.au
Canberra : Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry, [20027?]-



http://australia.accaglobal.com/
http://www.epa.vic.gov.au/programs/accounting
http://www.pearsoned.com.au/handbooks
http://www.pearsoned.com.au/Catalogue/TitleDetails.aspx?isbn=9780733964527#Instructor
http://www.pearsoned.com.au/Catalogue/TitleDetails.aspx?isbn=9780733964527#Instructor
http://www.theage.com.au/
http://www.anz.com.au/
http://www.asx.com.au/asx/homepage/index.jsp
http://www.ato.gov.au/
http://www.austrade.gov.au/Student-and-teacher-resources/default.aspx
http://www.bankers.asn.au/
http://www.acci.asn.au/

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission [website] : promoting
competition and fair trading.

http://www.accc.gov.au

Dickson, A.C.T. : ACCC, 2001-

Australian credit unions [website]
http://www.cuscal.com.au
[Australia] : Credit Union Services Corporation, 2004-

Australian Government. Financial Reporting Council [website]
http://www.frc.gov.au
Canberra : Financial Reporting Council, 2005-

Australian Securities & Investments Commission [website]
http://www.asic.gov.au
Victoria : ASIC, 2001-

Australian Shareholders' Association [website]
http://www.asa.asn.au/default.asp
Chatswood, N.S.W. : Australian Shareholders' Association, 2006-

The Australian [website]
http://www.theaustralian.news.com.au
[Australia] : Australian, 2005-

BankWest [website]
http://www.bankwest.com.au/newsroom
Perth : BankWest, 2006-

BHP Billiton [website]
http://www.bhpbilliton.com/bb/home/home.jsp
Melbourne : BHP Billiton, 2004-

Business education for Queensland
Related website. http://www.jaconline.com.au/businessedugld/home/index.html
Milton, QIld. : Jacaranda, 2006.

Business.gov.au [website] : your business gateway to government information
and services.

http://www.business.gov.au/Business+Entry+Point

Canberra : Dept. of Industry, Tourism and Resources, 2003-

Business News [website] .
http://www.wabusinessnews.com.au
Perth: WA Business News, 2005-

The Business Times [website]
http://business-times.asial.com.sg
Singapore : Singapore Press Holdings, 2005-



http://www.accc.gov.au/
http://www.cuscal.com.au/
http://www.frc.gov.au/
http://www.asic.gov.au/
http://www.asa.asn.au/default.asp
http://www.theaustralian.news.com.au/
http://www.bankwest.com.au/newsroom
http://www.bhpbilliton.com/bb/home/home.jsp
http://www.jaconline.com.au/businesseduqld/home/index.html
http://www.business.gov.au/Business+Entry+Point
http://www.wabusinessnews.com.au/
http://business-times.asia1.com.sg/

Chartered Accountants [website]
http://www.flyhigher.com
Sydney, N.S.W. : Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia, 2005-

CitiDirect [website] : welcome to CitiDirect internet banking.
http://www.citibank.com.au
[Sydney?] : Citibank Australia, [20007]-

Coles Group corporate areas [website] — formerly Coles Myer
http://www.colesgroup.com.au/Careers/WhereCanlWork/Corporate
Tooronga, Vic. : Coles Group, 2006-

The Commonwealth Treasury [website]
http://www.treasury.gov.au
Parkes, A.C.T. : Dept. of the Treasury, 2002-

CommSec [website]
http://www.comsec.com.au
[Australia] : Commonwealth Securities, [2005]-

ComNet [website] : online access to the Victorian Commercial Teachers
Association.

http://www.vcta.asn.au

Abbotsford, Vic. : VCTA, [20047]-

The Courier Mail [website]
http://www.thecouriermail.news.com.au
[Brisbane] : Queensland Newspapers, 2001-

CPA Australia [website]
http://www.cpaaustralia.com.au/cps/rde/xchg
Melbourne : CPA Australia, 1997-

Deloitte Australia [website]
http://www.deloitte.com/dtt/home/0,1044,stc%253DHOME%25261id%253D11,00.ht
ml

Sydney : Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, 2006-

Dollars and sense [website] : making sense of your money.
http://www.dollarsandsense.com.au
[Sydney] : Commonwealth Bank of Australia, 2002-.

ENYA [website] : promoting and supporting youth enterprise.
http://www.enya.org.au
Blakehurst, N.S.W. : ENYA, 2004-

Ernst & Young [website] : Australia.
http://www.ey.com/global/content.nsf/Australia/lHome
Sydney : Ernst & Young Australia, 2005-



http://www.flyhigher.com/
http://www.citibank.com.au/
http://www.colesgroup.com.au/Careers/WhereCanIWork/Corporate
http://www.treasury.gov.au/
http://www.comsec.com.au/
http://www.vcta.asn.au/
http://www.thecouriermail.news.com.au/
http://www.cpaaustralia.com.au/cps/rde/xchg
http://www.deloitte.com/dtt/home/0,1044,stc%253DHOME%2526lid%253D11,00.html
http://www.deloitte.com/dtt/home/0,1044,stc%253DHOME%2526lid%253D11,00.html
http://www.dollarsandsense.com.au/
http://www.enya.org.au/
http://www.ey.com/global/content.nsf/Australia/Home

ETW.com.au [website] : investor relations.
http://www.etw.com.au/one/dhp i.asp
Wembley, W.A. : Evans & Tate, 2006-

FIDO [website] : Australian Securities & Investments Commission's financial tips
& safety checks.

http://fido.asic.qov.au/fido/fido.nsf

[Canberra] : ASIC, 2002-

Financial Basics Foundation [website]
http://www.financialbasics.org.au
Melbourne Vic. : Financial Basics Foundation, 2003-

Financial Review case studies with Business News.
Accompanying website http://www.afrbiz.com.au
Lovedale, N.S.W. : Australian Business Case studies, [2005].

Finsia [website] : Financial Services Institute of Australasia.
http://www.finsia.edu.au
Sydney : Finsia, 2006-

Flexible learning toolboxes [website] / Australian Flexible Learning Framework.
http://www.flexiblelearning.net.au/toolbox/index.htm
Brisbane : Australian Flexible Learning Framework, 2005-

Foundation for Sustainable Economic Development [website]
http://www.fsed.org
Parkville, Vic. : Foundation for Sustainable Economic Development, 2006-

FT.com [website] : Financial Times.
http://news.ft.com/home/asia
[Asia?] : Financial Times, 2006-

Group of 100 [website]
http://www.group100.com.au/default.ht
Melbourne : Group of 100, 1998-

The Hindu [website]. Newspaper
http://www.hindu.com
[India] : Hindu Group, 2006-

The Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia [website]
http://www.icaa.org.au
Sydney, N.S.W. : Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia, 2006-

International accounting and multinational enterprises / Lee H. Radebaugh
Student companion site
http://bcs.wiley.com/he-bcs/Books?action=index&itemld=0471652695&bcsid=2845
New York : Wiley, 2006.



http://www.etw.com.au/one/dhp_i.asp
http://fido.asic.gov.au/fido/fido.nsf
http://www.financialbasics.org.au/
http://www.afrbiz.com.au/
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http://www.flexiblelearning.net.au/toolbox/index.htm
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http://bcs.wiley.com/he-bcs/Books?action=index&itemId=0471652695&bcsId=2845

International Year of Microcredit 2005 [website]
http://www.yearofmicrocredit.org
New York : UNCDF/UNDESA, 2004-

James Hardie investor relations [website]
http://www.ir.jameshardie.com.au/homepage.ijsp?xcid=1
{Sydney] : James Hardie Australia, 2004-

KPMG Australia [website]
http://www.kpmg.com.au/default.aspx?tabid=40
Sydney : Ernst & Young Australia, 2006-

Maintaining momentum [electronic resource] : Coles Myer Ltd. annual report 2005
PDF version available at :
http://www.colesgroup.com.au/library/Investors/FinancialReports/2005/annual rep

ort 2005.pdf
Tooronga, Vic. : Coles Myer, 2005.

Maintaining momentum [electronic resource] : Coles Myer Ltd. financial report
2005.

PDF version available at :
http://www.colesgroup.com.au/library/Investors/FinancialReports/2005/financial r
eport 2005.pdf

Tooronga, Vic. : Coles Myer, 2005.

My fixed line tool kit [kit]
http://toolkit.aca.gov.au/fixed/index.htm
[Melbourne] : Australian Communications Authority, [2004].

My Internet tool kit [kit]
http://toolkit.aca.gov.au/internet/index.htm
[Melbourne] : Australian Communications Authority, [2004].

My mobile phone tool kit [Kit]
http://toolkit.aca.gov.au/mobile/index.htm
[Melbourne] : Australian Communications Authority, 2003.

My tool kit [website]
http://toolkit.aca.gov.au/core.htm
Belconnen, A.C.T. : Australian Communications and Media Authority, [2005]-

MYOB [website] : mind your own business smarter.
http://myob.com/servlet/Satellite?cid=1105078110482&pagename=MYOB%2FPage
%2FHomePageTemplate&site=en AU&c=Page

Burwood East, Vic. : MYOB, 1995-

Financial dictionary [website] : the language of money / Edna Carew.
http://www.anz.com/edna/dictionary.asp
Melbourne : ANZ, 1996-
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http://www.kpmg.com.au/default.aspx?tabid=40
http://www.colesgroup.com.au/library/Investors/FinancialReports/2005/annual_report_2005.pdf
http://www.colesgroup.com.au/library/Investors/FinancialReports/2005/annual_report_2005.pdf
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http://www.anz.com/edna/dictionary.asp

Nikkei.net interactive [website].
http://www.nni.nikkei.co.ip
Tokyo : Nihon Keizai Shimbun, 2006-

NTAA [website]
http://www.ntaa.com.au
South Melbourne : National Tax & Accountants' Association, 2006-

Practical money skills for life [website]
http://www.practicalmoneyskills.com/english/index.php
San Francisco, Calif. : Visa U.S.A., 2000-

Pricewaterhouse Coopers Australia [website]
http://www.pwc.com/extweb/home.nsf/docid/ICDDF96D6BA83827CA257046004E2
ESF

Australia : Pricewaterhouse Coopers, 2006-

Qantas annual reports [website]
http://www.gantas.com.au/info/about/investors/annualReports
Mascot, N.S.W. : Qantas Airways, [20027]-

Qantas [website]
http://www.gantas.com.au/regions/dyn/home/qualifier-region-au
Mascot, N.S.W. : Qantas Airways, [2002?]-

Small Business Development Corporation [website] : SBDC
http://www.sbdc.com.au
Perth : SBDC, 2001-

The Straits Times interactive [website]
http://straitstimes.asial.com.sqg
Singapore : Singapore Press Holdings, 2006-

Teacher tool kit [website]
http://www.toolkit.acma.gov.au/teacher/teacher.pdf
[Melbourne] : Australian Communications Authority, [2004].

Westpac [website]
http://www.westpac.com.au
[Australia] : Westpac, 2006-

Woolworths Limited [website].
http://www.woolworthslimited.com.au
Bella Vista, N.S.W. : Woolworths Limited, 2000-

World Business Council for Sustainable Development (WBCSD) [website]
http://www.wbcsd.org/templates/TemplateWBCSD5/layout.asp?MenulD=1
Switzerland : WBCSD, 2006-

Young adult [website] : making the right decision with money.
http://fido.asic.gov.au/fido/fido.nsf/byheadline/Young+Investor?opendocument
Canberra : Australian Securities & Investments Commission, 2005-
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